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Duffin, Noreen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ross hJeiss I Cozen O'connor
Office Managing Partnen
2øø Fouî Falls Corponate Center, Suite 4øø, P.O. Box 8øø lWest Conshohocken, pA 1,g4zB,øBØø
I c: øtø.o+t.2361 | F: B77.zgs.6883
rweiss(ôcozen.com I www.cozen,corn

--- - -original Message- ----
Fron: bcel@state.pa.us Imailto:bce]@state.pa.us.l
Sent: Fniday, Januäry 'J,5, 2Ø1"ø aJ"L:42 AM
To: l,'leis s, Ros s
SUbJect: RECEIPT OF CA¡1PAIGN FINANCE REPORI

TO: Ross Weiss, Esquire
FILER: Friends of Bnuce Castor) Inc.
FILER fD NUMBER: 2Øø3ø23

The Depantment of State has neceived the Campaign Finance Repont you submitted on
behalf of the filen listed. Please nememben to submit the nequired notanized affidavit(s)
to the Department via regulan mai1. The affidavits appear on the coven page of the
neport, which you may print from the prognam.

If you find it necessany to amend the nepont, you must create a nel,r report for the cycle
and mark it as "amended."

Weiss, Ross
Friday, January 15, 2010 1 1 :43 AM
Duffin, Noreen
FW: RECEIPT OF CAMPAIGN FINANCË REPORT

If you have any questions about your nepont submission,
Department by way of a reply to this e,mail.

Campaign Finance Divi s ion
Pennsylvania Department of 5t ate
Buneau of Commissions, Elections and Legislation
21ø Nor-th Office Building Harnisburg pA 1,7'l,ZØ
717 -787 - 52Aø
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F¡¡er Ident¡ficat¡on Number: 2OO3O23 lReport Filed gv: Committee

Name of the Frling Committee, Candidõte or Lobbyistt Friends of Bruce Castor, Inc
Street Address: P.O. Box 800

Crty : WcsL Conshohocken lStutu, pA

Type of Report:

Commonwealth Of Pennsylvan¡a

Campaign Finance Report

Amendment Report? No

Date of Elect¡on:

District Codel

Oflice Code

Summary of Rece¡pts and Expend¡tures
Fromi 7I/24/ZOO9 Tot I2/37/2OO9

Annual Report

A. Amount BroLrghl Forward From Last Report
B. fotal ¡4onetàry Contributions And Receipts (From Schedule I)
C. Total Funds Available (5um Of Lines A And B)

D. lotal Expenditures (From Schedule III)

E. Ending Cash Bafance (Subtract Line D From Line C)

F. Value Ot In-Kind ContribLrtions Received (From Schedule lI)
G. Unpaid Debts And Obl¡gations (From Schedule IV)

Term¡nat¡on Report? No

I sweðr (or afiirm) thãt this report, including the attôched schedules filed on pðper or by electronic medium, are to the best ot
my knowlcdge and belief, true, correcL and compleLe.

Sworn lo and subscribed before me this
d¿y of 20

Zip Code: 1942a

Party Coder Republícan

Sign¿ture

lvly Conìrn¡ssioo fxoircs

County Coder lYontgomery

I swear (or ãfrirm) lhôt ro the besl of rny knowledge ¿nd belier this poliL¡c¿l commiltee h¿s noL violðted any prov sions or
the àcl of lune 3,1937 (P.1. 1333/ No 320) as amended,

Sworn to and subscribed belore me this
day of 20

Irly Commission Expires

$622. eS:
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$0.00

$42.27

$630.5B

$73,000,00

$0.00

¡4O, DAY YR

Department of State . Bureau of Commissions, Elect¡ons and Legislat¡on
ZlO North Off¡ce Build¡ng . Harr¡sburg, PA 1712O-OO29 , (7a7) 7a7-SZAO

Signahrre of Person Submrttinct

^rea 'ode Dayti¡ne ferephone NumtJer

l\,eà Code DaytirnL rcrenhono Numoe.



Name of F¡l¡ng Cand¡date or Committee

Fr¡ends of Bruce Castor, Inc.

Commonwealth Of Pennsylvania

Campaign Finance Report

Schedule I
Contributions and Rcccipts
Deta¡led Summary Page

'. 
Un¡tem¡zed Contributions Received - $ 5O.OO or Less Per Contr¡butor

2, Contribut¡ons Received - $ 5O.O1 To $25O,OO (From Part A and part B)

Contributions Received From Political Committees (Part A)

All Other Contributions (Part B)
Total For the Reporting Period: (2)

3. Contribut¡ons Rece¡ved Over $25O.OO (From Part C and Part D)

Contributions Received From Political Committees (Part C)

All Other Contributions (Part D)

Total FoÍ the Reporting Period: (3)

Report¡ng Period:

Fromi 11/24/2OO9

fotal For the Reporting Period: (1) | $O.OO

Tot I2/3712oO9

Total Monetary Contr¡but¡ons and Rece¡pts Dur¡ng th¡s Report¡ng period

Interest Earned, Returned Checks, Etc. (From part E

Total tor the Reporting Period: (4) | $O.OO

$ 0,00

$ 0.00

$0.00

Total of Boxes 1,2,3 and 4

$0.00
$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Commonwealth Of Pennsylvan¡â

Campaign Finance Report

Part A

Contributions Received From Political Comm¡ttees
$ 5O.O1 to $2so.oo

Name of Fil¡ng Cand¡date or comm¡ttee I Reporting Period:

Full Name and Mail¡ng Address of Contr¡butor Date(s) Amount(s)

From: To:

Page Total



Name of F¡ling Candidate or Comm¡ttee I Reporting Period:

Campaign Finance Report
Part B

All Other Contributions
$ so.ol to $25O,oO

Full Name and Mail¡nq Address of contributor Date(s) Amount(s)

From: To:

Page Total



Commonwealth Of Pennsylvania

Campaign Finance Report
Part C

Contribut¡ons Received From Political Committees
Over $25O.OO

Name of F¡ling Candidate or Comm¡ttee I Report¡ng Per¡od:

Full Name and Mail¡ng Address of Contributor Date(s) Amount(s)

Fromi To:

Page Total



Name of F¡ling cand¡date or comm¡ttee I Reporting Period:

Campaign Finance Report
Part D

All Other Contributions
Over $25O,OO

Full Name and Mail¡ng Address of Contr¡butor

Employer Name and Ma¡l¡ng Address

From: To:

Amount(s)

Page Total



Name of F¡ling Cand¡date or Comm¡ttee I Report¡ng Periodi

Commonwealth Of Pennsylvania

Campaign Finance Report
Part E

Other Receipts
Refunds., Interest Income ¿ Returned Checks, Etc.

Full Name and Ma¡l¡ng Address of Rece¡pt Source

Descr¡pt¡on of Receipt

From: To:

Date(s)

Page Total

Amount(s)



Campaign Finance Report
Schedule II

In-K¡nd contr¡but¡ons Of Va¡uable Things Received

Use th¡s schedule to Report All In-Kind Contributions of valuable Th¡ngs
During the Report¡ng P€riod

Deta¡led Summary Page

Name of F¡l¡ng candidate or Committee

Friends of Bruce Castor, lnc,

1, Unitemized In-K¡nd Contr¡t utions Received - Value of $ 5O.OO or Less Per Contr¡butor

2, In-K¡nd contr¡butions Rece¡ved - Value of $ 5o,ol To $25o.oo (From Part F)

3. In-Kind contr¡but¡ons Rece¡ved - Value Over $25o,oo (From Part G

Report¡ng Per¡odl

Fromt 7L/24/2OO9

Total In-Kind Contr¡but¡ons and Rece¡pts Dur¡ng this Reporting Period

Iotal For thc Rcporting Pcriod(I) I $0.00

Total For the Reporting Period(2) | $0.00

fot 12/3I/2OO9

Total For the Reporting Period(3) I $O.OO

Total of Boxes 1,2 and 3 $0.00



Name of F¡l¡ng Candidate or Comm¡ttee I Report¡ng Per¡od:

Commonwealth Of Pennsylvan¡à

Campaign Finance Report
Part F

In-Kind Contributions Receíved
Value of $5O.O1 to $25O,OO

Full Name and Mail¡ng Address of Contributor

Descript¡on of Contribution

From: To!

Date(s)

Page Total



Name of F¡l¡ng Cand¡date or Committee I Report¡ng Period:

Campaign Finance Report
Part G

In-Kind Contributions Received
Value Over $25O,OO

Full Name and Ma¡ling Address of Contributor

Description of Contribut¡on

Employer Name and Ma¡l¡ng Address

Fromi To:

Date(s)

Occu pation

Page Total



Name of F¡ling Candidate or Comm¡ttee
Friends of Bruce Castor, Inc.

Campaign Finance Report
Schedule uI

Statement of Expenditures

Full Name and Mailing Address to Whom Pa¡d
FirsTrust
15 E. R¡dge Pike
Conshohocken

Descr¡pt¡on of Expenditure
Service Charge
Service Charqe.

19424

Report¡ng Periodr
Fromt \I/24/2009 rot 12/3I/2009

Date(s)
1"2/3r/2OO9
71/30/2OO9

Page Total

Amount(s)
$20.10
$22.17

i42.27



Name of Filing Cand¡date or Committee
Fr¡ends of Bruce Castor, Inc.

Campaign Finance Report
Schedule IV

Statement of Unpaid Debts

Full Name and Ma¡ling Address of Creditor
Bruce L. Castor, Sr.
445 West Prospect Avenue
North Wales PA 19454

Description of Debts
Loan to Campaictn Cornm ittee

Full Name and Mailing Address of Cred¡tor
Diane S, Castor
445 West Prospect Avenue
North Wales PA 19454

Descr¡pt¡on of Debts
Loan to Campaign Committee

Report¡ng Period:
Fromt 77/24/2009 Tot12/31/2009

Date(s)
o4/07 /2004

Amount(s)
$ 36, s 00.0 0

Date(s)
04/07 /2OO4

Page Total $73,000,00

Amount(s)
$ 3 6, s00.0 0



SUIÏE 4OO 2OO FOUR FATLS CORPORATE CENTER P.O. BOX 8OO WEST CONSHOHOCKEN, PA I9428.0800

ó10.941.5400 800.379.0ó95 ó10.941.071'l FAX w.cozen.com

January 15,2010

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

(¡

COZEN

O,CONNOR

Department of State
Bureau of Commissions, Elections and Legislation
210 North Office Building
Harrisburg,PA 17120

Re: Friends of Bruce Castor, Inc. (Filer I.D. No. 2003023)

Dear Sir/Madam:

A PROFESSIONAT CORPORAÍION

Enclosed please find the signed and notarized Campaign Finance Report Cover Sheet
(Affidavit) for the Campaign Committee, the Report for which was filed on-line on this date, as

evidenced by the enclosed e-mail confirmation. '.: ' i H

Very truly yours,

COZEN

By:

R

Ross Weiss
Direct Phonc 610.941.236 t
DirectF¡x 877.295.6883

rweiss@cozen.com

cc: Bureau of Elections, Montgomery County
Bruce L. Castor, Jr.

w_coNsHoHocKEN\479132\t6 099997.000


